

California Public-Safety Radio Association, Inc. 3410 La Sierra Ave, Suite F-1185, Riverside, CA 92503 (213)291-9411 (MESSAGE/FAX) THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER OF APCO INTERNATIONAL

OFFICIAL CHAPTER MEETING MINUTES

Loma Ridge EOC 2644 E Santiago Canyon Rd Thursday, June 15, 2023

SUMMARY

Early Bird Sponsor: None

Secretary: Terri Nelson **Banner Sponsor:** The Sales Group

Presenters: Sr. Deputy DA, Dan Feldman

Kim Turner, Recruitment Levering Gen Z Program:

Attendance: 36

CALL TO ORDER

Chapter President Ron Dunn called the meeting of the Southern California Chapter of APCO International to order at 1006 hours.

Ron welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked Adriana Spirescu with the Orange County Sheriff's Department for hosting the meeting.

FLAG SALUTE

Ron Dunn led the Membership in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

MEETING MINUTES

Chapter President Ron Dunn asked for a motion to approve the May 2023 Minutes. John Wright made the motion to approve the minutes; Gary Gray made the second. There was no additional discussion heard and the motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

INTRODUCTIONS

CCAM Larry Weber asked everyone in attendance to introduce themselves.

FUTURE MEETINGS

President-Elect **Terri Nelson** advised the membership of the July and August meeting locations.

FCC UPDATES

Frequency Advisory Committee Chair Dave Buchanan advised that APCO responded to the proposed Rules on the 988 Outage Reporting. APCO suggested that 911 Centers be given the opportunity to opt in to receive notifications about outages impacting 988 services.

The FCC Proposes Action to Expedite Transition to Next Generation 911.

The Public Safety and Homeland Security Bureau announced the filing deadlines for oppositions and replies regarding a petition for reconsideration of the 911 outage notification for PSAPs Second Report and Order.



California Public-Safety Radio Association, Inc. 3410 La Sierra Ave, Suite F-1185, Riverside, CA 92503 (213)291-9411 (MESSAGE/FAX) THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER OF APCO INTERNATIONAL

OFFICIAL CHAPTER MEETING MINUTES

APCO UPDATES

EC Delegate Ernest Gallo encouraged all to register for the August APCO 2023 Conference in Nashville. He advised that this year we have three (3) candidates running for APCO 2nd Vice-President. He reminded everyone that the Chapter is supporting Mark Spross, who is the only candidate from the Western Region.

PRESENTERS,

Senior Deputy District Attorney Dan Feldman, with the Orange County District Attorney's Office, presented on 911 calls in trial.

Kim Turner, with KT, LLC. presented on Gen Z: Purpose; Positive; Autonomy; Training.

PRIZE DRAWING

Donation from Motorola Solutions and Chapter gift card were given away at this meeting.

LUNCH BREAK

FREQUENCY COORDINATION

Participants continued with these meetings after lunch.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT

In an effort to allow for more training and presentation time, this report will not be presented at the General Meeting, only noted in the minutes.

Total Members as of May 31, 2023: 568 Full Member – 273 Associate – 24 Online -215Commercial - 56

NEW FULL MEMBERS: 10

Aften Porras, San Luis Obispo County Sheriff's Supervisor Michael McNeil, Santa Barbara Electronic Communications Supervisor Maken Bierer, Santa Barbara Electronic Communications Tech II Gaye Lynn Ward, Oxnard Police Communications Manager Denise Morehouse, Oxnard Police Chief Gina Martin, Oxnard Police Communications Supervisor Tina Meyer, Brea Police Communications Supervisor Elizabeth Lusk, Brea Communications Sr. Dispatcher Lucy Kruse, Brea Communications Dispatcher Betty Blythe, Palm Springs Police Coordinator



California Public-Safety Radio Association, Inc. 3410 La Sierra Ave, Suite F-1185, Riverside, CA 92503 (213)291-9411 (MESSAGE/FAX) THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER OF APCO INTERNATIONAL

OFFICIAL CHAPTER MEETING MINUTES

CLOSING REMARKS AND ADJOURNMENT

President **Ron Dunn** adjourned the meeting at 1210 hours.

Minutes prepared by,

President-Elect Terri Nelson for Amanda Garcia Secretary, California Public-Safety Radio Association **CHP Communications Supervisor**